# (D R A F T /U N A P P R O V E D )

# VIRGINIA BOARD OF PHARMACY SPECIAL CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

Thursday, June 5, 2014 Commonwealth Conference Center Second Floor Board Room 4	Department of Health Professions Perimeter Center 9960 Mayland Drive Henrico, Virginia 23233
CALL TO ORDER:	A meeting of a Special Conference Committee of the Board of Pharmacy was called to order at 9:00 a.m.
PRESIDING:	Empsy Munden, Committee Chair
MEMBERS PRESENT:	R. Crady Adams, Committee Member
STAFF PRESENT:	J. Samuel Johnson, Jr., Deputy Executive Director Beth O'Halloran, Individual Licensing Manager Brittany Taylor, Administrative Assistant Mykl D. Egan, DHP Adjudication Specialist
ASHLEY M. ONGKINGCO Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-016290	Ashley M. Onkingco appeared to review allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 9, 2014, Notice.
Closed Meeting:	Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2- 3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ashley M. Ongkingco. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.
Reconvene:	Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened in open meeting and announced the decision.
Decision:	Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

CARRIE E. PRITTS Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-012657

**Closed Meeting:** 

Reconvene:

Decision:

As provided by law, this decision shall become a final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Ms. Ongkingco, unless a written request made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Ongkingco within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the decision of this Special Conference Committee shall be vacated.

Carrie E. Pritts appeared to review allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 12, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2-3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Carrie E. Pritts. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.

Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened in open meeting.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

As provided by law, this decision shall become a final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Ms. Pritts, unless a written request made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Pritts within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for

YVONNE B. LEE Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-016514

Decision:

MARIO E. LOPEZ Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-020425

**Closed Meeting:** 

Reconvene:

a formal hearing, the decision of this Special Conference Committee shall be vacated.

Yvonne B. Lee appeared to review allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 9, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

As provided by law, this decision shall become a final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Ms. Lee, unless a written request made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Lee within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the decision of this Special Conference Committee shall be vacated.

Mario E. Lopez failed to appear to review allegations that he may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 9, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2-3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Mario E. Lopez. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.

Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened in open meeting and announced the decision.

CAMERINA Y. YOUNCE Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-017627

**Closed Meeting:** 

Reconvene:

Decision:

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

As provided by law, this decision shall become a final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Mr. Lopez, unless a written request made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against him is received from Mr. Lopez within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the decision of this Special Conference Committee shall be vacated.

Camerina Y. Younce failed to appear to review allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 9, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2-3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Camerina Y. Younce. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.

Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened in open meeting and announced the decision.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

As provided by law, this decision shall become a final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Ms. Younce, unless a written request

## TABATHA T. JOYNER Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-004995

**Closed Meeting:** 

Reconvene:

Decision:

KEISHA DAVIS Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-014542

**Closed Meeting:** 

made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Younce within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the decision of this Special Conference Committee shall be vacated.

Tabatha T. Joyner failed to appear to review allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 9, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2-3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Tabatha T. Joyner. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.

Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened in open meeting and announced the decision.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to dismiss the case.

Keisha Davis failed to appear to review allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 9, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2-3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Keisha Davis. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Reconvene:

Decision:

FATIMA R. ABDULHAKIM Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-015132

**Closed Meeting:** 

Reconvene:

Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.

Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened in open meeting and announced the decision.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

As provided by law, this decision shall become a final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Ms. Davis, unless a written request made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Davis within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the decision of this Special Conference Committee shall be vacated.

Fatima R. Abdulhakim failed to appear to review allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 12, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2-3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Fatima R. Abdulhakim. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.

Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened

Decision:

JAMES R. MILES Pharmacist Registration No.: 0202-006227

**Closed Meeting:** 

Reconvene:

Decision:

in open meeting and announced the decision.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

As provided by law, this decision shall become a final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Ms. Abdulhakim, unless a written request made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Abdulhakim within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the decision of this Special Conference Committee shall be vacated.

James R. Miles failed to appear to review allegations that he may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the May 12, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2-3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of James R. Miles. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.

Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened in open meeting and announced the decision.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

As provided by law, this decision shall become a

## COURTNEY L. ASWELL Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-010136

Closed Meeting:

Reconvene:

Decision:

final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Mr. Miles, unless a written request made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against him is received from Mr. Miles within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the decision of this Special Conference Committee shall be vacated.

Courtney L. Aswell appeared to review allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 12, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2-3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Courtney L. Aswell. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.

Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened in open meeting and announced the decision.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

As provided by law, this decision shall become a final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Ms. Aswell, unless a written request made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Aswell within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the decision of this Special

HILDA A. KYEM Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-018242

Decision:

TREVER C. FEATHERS Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-017166

Closed Meeting;

Reconvene:

Decision:

Conference Committee shall be vacated.

Hilda A. Kyem appeared to review allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 12, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

As provided by law, this decision shall become a final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Ms. Kyem, unless a written request made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Kyem within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the decision of this Special Conference Committee shall be vacated.

Trever C. Feathers failed to appear to review allegations that he may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 12, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2-3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Trever C. Feathers. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.

Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened in open meeting and announced the decision.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain

### WILLIAM Z. BOYD Pharmacy Technician Registration No.: 0230-012276

**Closed Meeting:** 

Reconvene:

Decision:

Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to offer a Consent Order. This Consent Order shall be effective upon endorsement by Mr. Feathers.

William Z. Boyd failed to appear to review allegations that he may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy technicians as stated in the May 12, 2014, Notice.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee unanimously voted to convene a closed meeting pursuant to § 2.2-3711.A(28) of the Code of Virginia, for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of William Z. Boyd. Additionally, he moved that Sammy Johnson, Beth O'Halloran, Brittany Taylor, and Mykl Egan attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting would aid the Committee in its deliberations.

Having certified that the matters discussed in the preceding closed meeting met the requirements of § 2.2-3712 of the Code, the Committee re-convened in open meeting and announced the decision.

Upon a motion by Mr. Adams, and duly seconded by Ms. Munden, the Committee made certain Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law and unanimously voted to issue a Consent Order.

As provided by law, this decision shall become a final Order thirty (30) days after service of such Order on Mr. Boyd, unless a written request made to the Board requesting a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Mr. Boyd within such time. If service of the Order is made by mail, three (3) additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the decision of this Special Conference Committee shall be vacated.

With all business concluded, the meeting adjourned at 11:09 a.m.

Empsy Munden Chair

Date

J. Samuel Johnson, Jr. Deputy Executive Director